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July 23, 2017

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 16-417
Joint Application of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc., and FairPoint
Communications, Inc., to Transfer Indirect Control of Authorization Holders to
Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.

IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20161220-00357; ITC-T/C-20161220-00358;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00359; ITC-T/C-20161220-00360;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00361; ITC-T/C-20161220-00362;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00363; ITC-T/C-20161220-00364;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00365; ITC-T/C-20161220-00366;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00367; ITC-T/C-20161220-00368;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00369; ITC-T/C-20161220-00370;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00371; ITC-T/C-20161220-00372;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00373; ITC-T/C-20161220-00374;
ITC-T/C-20161220-00375; ITC-T/C-20161220-00376

ULS File Nos. 0007597973, 0007600311, 0007600313, 0007600316

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter notifies the Commission that the Transaction, as described in the above-referenced
Application, was completed effective July 3, 2017. As a result, Licensees, as defined in the
applications, are indirect subsidiaries of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.
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Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
/s Brett P. Ferenchak

Russell M. Blau
Joshua M. Bobeck
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel for Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.



